July 28, 1992

DE- T iy
Mr. Steve Tribble I'@-JE g

Director of Records and Reporting - ~N !
Florida Public Service Commission L2999 .
Fletcher Building

101 East Gaines Street FPSC-RECORDS / REPORTING

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

RE: Request to be Placed on Service List
Dear Mr. Trihble:

Please place Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. on the service iist for
Florida Publice Service Commission (FPSC) Docket Nos. 820,138-EU, 920,659~
EU and 920,672-GF. In addition, I would like to ain 2 copy of the
contract between Cypress Energy Partners, L.P. and Florida Power and Light
Company as referenced in Docket No. 520,648-EQ.

Please forward these items to me at:
Corporate Planning Dept.
Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc.
P.0. Box 272000
Tampa, Florida 33688-2000
If 1 can provide you with additional information, please let me know.
Sincerely,
G-ﬂ..m—" /)?-.-Lr..

Elizabeth Ann Furlong
Rate Analyst
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